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Memorandum

TO . Director
" Federal Bureau of Investigation

Assistant Attorney General

\a .
FROMN? Richard L. Thornburgh
) Criminal Division

3U5ﬁcr'ggggest for Information
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to support a conclusion that
- . are endarigered by reason of these interviews

to Senator Schweiker.
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your response to this request in formulating a final. reply
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Attached are: a copy-.of each of two letters to the

. Attorney General om Senator Scaweiker seeking protection
\\ for a a Mr. Wally Weston, who were $7C
- ‘interv1ewe e Senator's staff members concerning the

€. - assassination of President Kennedy; and a copy of
Assistant. Attorney General Uhlmann s interim reply, _ .

Please advise me whether ou s include 1nformat10n
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